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Regional San 
 

RFP NO. 9077 – FOR  
RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SUMMARY  

JUNE 03, 2021 

# Date 
Received 

Question Answer 

1.)  05/20/2021 Based on the scope description and 

parameters, can you confirm that Regional 

San will be responsible for any/all TRM 

upgrades/updates which may be necessary as 

a result of the Maximo upgrade and should 

not be included in our quote or scope of 

services?  

TRM will be responsible for installing the Rules Manager 

product and troubleshooting and resolving any issues that 

arise from Rules Manager.  However, running the "updatedb 

command" (the actual update of the database) is included in 

the scope for this RFP - for all add-ons, including Rules 

Manager.  If the updatedb process fails and it is determined to 

be caused by the TRM add-on, we will coordinate with TRM to 

get the issue resolved. 

2.)  05/20/2021 Does Regional San have fully documented 

current business processes and functional test 

scripts and use case scenarios for your current 

Maximo utilization and deployment?  

Yes, Regional San will have current functional test scripts and 

use case scenarios. In addition, we will develop current 

business process documents as part of the project. 

3.) 05/20/2021 Are use of independent contractors 

considered "subcontractors" per the 

stipulations and restrictions in the RFP? 

 Yes. 

4.)  05/20/2021 Are the consultant interviews via phone/conf-

call? 

By phone, conference call - Yes. 
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5.)  05/20/2021 Will remote access be available to perform 

services associated with the upgrade? 

Yes. 

6.)  05/20/2021 With modern remote support capabilities and 

continued covid-19 restrictions still in place in 

many areas, is there any expectation or 

requirement for onsite support services? 

For the upgrade, no onsite support will be expected. If a 

support addendum is agreed upon, there may be a need for an 

onsite visit at some point, but that can be discussed at a later 

time. 

7.)  05/20/2021 How many vendors did this RFP get sent to?  We reserve the right to keep that number confidential.  Thank 

you. 

8.)  05/20/2021 Are you intending to deploy Maximo 7.6.1.x 

to new hardware, or do you plan to reuse 

existing servers where feasible? 

The upgrade will be deployed to new hardware.  We will not 

be reusing the existing servers. 

9.)  05/20/2021 Are you satisfied with current system 

performance, or do you experience issues 

during peak usage periods? 

System performance is very important. We will be moving to 

new hardware with the upgrade and will be looking for 

configuration recommendations to provide the best system 

performance where possible. 

 

There are no current system performance issues. 

10.)  05/20/2021 
 
 

It is our experience that after an upgrade 

some screens need to be adjusted if fields 

have moved whose responsibility is it to 

address these post upgrade issues? 

 

Also, we have experienced that BIRT reports 

need updated who will do this work? 

Screens - It depends on the extent of what would need to be 

fixed.  There would be some assistance from the in house 

technical lead as necessary to mitigate or coordinate this 

work.  

 

We look to the vendor to validate the BIRT reports after the 

upgrade and fix those that need to be fixed. 

Regional San currently has several customized reports. 

11.) 05/20/2021  Generally, once the contractor has upgraded 

the system please identify the process for 

resolving issues found during SASD lead 

testing? 

Any issues found in our testing will be addressed by IT, but 

they will work with the vendors or internal support staff and 

coordinate as needed. 
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12.)  05/20/2021 Do you have a Load testing tool in house that 

you will be utilizing or are you asking the 

vendor have a Load testing tool? 

We currently do not have a licensed load testing tool.  

Depending on the vendor's recommended hardware 

configuration and load testing methodology (if load testing is 

recommended), they will need to coordinate the load testing 

process using their own tools or work with a subcontractor. 

13.)  05/20/2021 Concerning the load testing – are there 

response metrics that you have established. If 

so, what are they? 

Is it the contractor’s responsibility to tune the 

system to reach those metrics? 

We don't have established metrics in place. Based on the 

vendor's recommended methodology for load testing, and 

recommendations for hardware and application configuration, 

we would need assistance with determining the appropriate 

metrics. With regards to tuning the system, we would expect 

the vendor to tune the Maximo related components 

(application server, web server) where viable.  If tuning is 

required on the database side, we would provide 

recommendations from the vendor to our DBA's to make the 

requested changes.   If it is tuning is hardware related, we 

would provide recommendations to our internal IT team to 

make the requested changes. 

14.)  05/20/2021 We received both of the following 

opportunities last Thursday. Because they are 

so similar we wanted to confirm that there 

are two separate opportunities and that we 

may bid on both. Or does one supersede the 

other?  

Yes, these are different opportunities, and you could bid on 

both. 


